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QUESTIONS & ANSWERS (Q&A)
ANA Heating and Cooling Upgrades Laskar Gah and Kandahar, Afghanistan
(Questions & Answers provided for informational purposes only)
If any Government responses indicate a change to the technical proposal, it is not official
until and amendment is issued)
27 June 2007

Q- Questions
A- Answers

Question:
Will there be a site visit.

Answer:

Yes.

Lashkar Gah site visit is Saturaday, June 30, 2007, 10am-12noon (POC is Ray Reed, Cell
#1s 0707414321).

Kandahar site visit is scheduled for Sunday, July 1, 2007, 10am-12noon (POC is Larry
Bean, Cell #1s 070 033 4625)

Question:
I would need some further clarification on the following

Code requirements for fuel lines will, regardless of which of the
approaches described in the RFP, require welders rated in fuel line
work. Will this be adhered to, or will companies be allowed to use
regular local welders given the scarcity of documented welders in
Afghanistan?

Answer:

Attached is the welder qualification section for fuel oil piping. The
answer 1s "yes", the Contractor must obtain the services of a qualified
welder.

Question:
1)Should window effects on R value of the wall be included in the
overall calculation of the total wall R-factor?

Answer:
Yes.

Question:

2)The request notes that the contractor will be responsible for testing
and balancing (TAB) of the duct system. Under SMACNA, which is the
relevant spec in the solicitation, the contractor would be required to
bring in and external TAB firm for the balancing to verify the system.
Will the SMACNA requirement hold in this case or the scope as
described?

Answer:
SMACNA requirements will govern.




Question:

3)Evaporation coolers will require constant feed of water. Have the
facilities been checked to see if the current well pump set ups are
sufficient for the increased load?

Answer:
No. The SOW states that the Contractor shall tap into the nearest water
line that is large enough to support the evaporative cooler needs.

Question:

4)Several of the ANA facilities have high salt content in the water
systems. This is generally handled by the constant flow of water
through the system, however, the higher than 40deg C temperatures that
will be designed for will require higher flows than most commercially
available systems are designed to. Will this be taken into account in
the technical review, as additional design may have to be done to
medify systems to avoid maintenance problems with the system?

Answer:
Yes, we will evaluate as needed.

Question:

5)Will COE supply typical salt content of the water systems of the two
facilities so that evaporator cooler suppliers may take this into
account when asked for equipment quotes?

Answer:
No. We will ask the Contractor to provide the testing and to have the
manufacturer provide recommendations based on the water test data.




